
 
 

AGENDA 
 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 
 

Friday, 4th December, 2009, at 2.00 pm Ask for: Andrew Tait 
Wantsum Room, Sessions House, County 
Hall, Maidstone 

Telephone   01622 694342 

   
 

Membership (6) 
 
Conservative (5): Mr D L Brazier (Chairman), Miss S J Carey, Mrs V J Dagger, 

Mr R J Parry and Mr R Tolputt 
 

Liberal Democrat (1): Mr D S Daley 
 

 
UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 

(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 
 
 

 A.  PANEL BUSINESS 

A1 Substitutes  

A2 Declarations of Interests by Members in items on the Agenda for this meeting.  

A3 Minutes - 9 October 2009 (Pages 1 - 6) 

 B.  APPOINTMENT OF LEA SCHOOL GOVERNORS 

B1 LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent (Pages 7 - 22) 

B2 Other items which the Chairman decides are Urgent  

 

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items.  During any such items 
which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public) 

Peter Sass 
Head of Democratic Services and Local Leadership 
(01622) 694002 
 
Thursday, 26 November 2009 
 
Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers 
maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant 
report. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 
MINUTES of a meeting of the Governor Appointments Panel held in the Wantsum 
Room, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Friday, 9 October 2009. 
 
PRESENT: Mr D L Brazier (Chairman), Miss S J Carey, Mr R J Parry and 
Mr R Tolputt 
 
OFFICERS: Ms T Gimber (School Governance Officer), Mr N Morgan (School 
Governance Officer) and Mr A Tait (Democratic Services Officer) 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
 
12. Minutes - 3 July 2009  
(Item A3) 
 
RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 3 July 2009 are correctly 
recorded and that they be signed by the Chairman. 
 
13. LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent  
(Item B1) 
 
(1)  The Panel decided to appoint Mr J Wiggel to the Governing Body of Temple 
Ewell Primary School instead of Mrs J Olpin as it considered that the School’s needs 
would be best served through the appointment of an LEA Governor who was seen to 
be best placed to consider them afresh.  
 
(2)   The Panel decided to appoint Mr R Parry to the Governing Body of The 
Bradbourne School instead of Mrs M Canet as he was the local County Councillor. 
As such, his nomination received precedence as set in Guideline (j) of the Guidelines 
for the appointment of LEA Governors. 
 
(3)  The Panel agreed to the appointment of Mrs P Garrard to the Governing Body 
of St Nicholas CEP School as, although this appointment did not strictly conform to 
Guideline c (i), she had never actually been a teacher at Harvey Grammar School.  
 
(4)  The Panel appointed Mr W Gardner and Mrs J Coulon to the future Federation 
of Bodsham and Saltwood CEP Schools in anticipation that it would be set up in 
November 2009.   
 
(5)  The Panel approved the urgent action taken by the Head of School 
Governance in consultation with the Chairman to appoint Mr J Farmer to the 
temporary Governing Body of the new Ellington and Hereson School until the end of 
the Spring Term in April 2010. 
 
(6)  RESOLVED that the appointments of Local Authority Governors in Primary, 
Secondary, Special Schools and Pupil Referral Units be agreed as set out in the 
Appendix to these Minutes.  
 

Agenda Item A3

Page 1



 

6 

 

Page 2



 

 

APPENDIX  
(Paragraph 13 of the Minutes refers) 

 
1. CLUSTER : AS1 ASHFORD 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
7041 Goldwyn Community Special School Mr G Reid 
 
2. CLUSTER: ASHFORD RURAL 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2686 Furley Park Primary School Mr H Ledger 
 
3. CLUSTER: CANTERBURY CITY AND COUNTRY 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2266 Petham Primary School Dr A Ellis 
4534 Simon Langton Girls’ Grammar School Mrs U Fuller 
5446 St Anselm’s Catholic School Mr H Blows 
 
4. CLUSTER: CANTERBURY COASTAL 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
 
5. CLUSTER: CRANBROOK AND PADDOCK WOOD 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3029 Goudhurst and Kilndown CEP School Mrs C Hanlon 
2135 Horsmonden Primary School Mr L Grant 
 
6. CLUSTER : DARTFORD EAST 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2062 Darenth Community Primary School Mrs P Pinner 
2682 New Ash Green Primary School Mr A Lush 
3021 Stone St Mary’s CEP School Mrs P Cole 
 
 
7.  CLUSTER : DARTFORD WEST 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2069 St Alban’s Road Infant School Mrs K Newman 
2685 The Gateway Community Primary School Rev K Clarke 
 
8. CLUSTER: DEAL AND SANDWICH 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



 

 

9.  CLUSTER: DOVER  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2321 Lydden Primary School Mr W Pavey 
2321 Lydden Primary School Miss G Stevens 
2309 Priory Fields School Mr S Barber 
3175 Sibertswold CEP School at Shepherdswell Mr M Errington 
3177 Temple Ewell CEP School Mr J Wiggell 
 
10. CLUSTER: GRAVESHAM  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2094 Cobham School Mr J Jackson 
2674 Kings Farm Primary School Mrs M Cartwright 
3903 Raynehurst Primary School Mr R Bowman 
2444 Riverview Junior School Mr D Hurley 
5404 St George’s CE School Mr G Knox 
3708 St John’s Catholic Primary School Mr J Lynch 
5407 Thamesview School Mr C Woodley 
2519 Vigo Village School Mrs S Oag 
 
11. CLUSTER: MAIDSTONE 1 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
5209 Allington Primary School Mr I Hagger 
 
12. CLUSTER: MC2 (MAIDSTONE) 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3897 Bell Wood Community Primary School Mr N Morgan 
3067 Harrietsham CEP School Mrs J Whittle 
5205 Holy Family RC Primary School Mr R Pankhurst 
 
13. CLUSTER : MALLING 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2185 Mereworth Community Primary School Mrs S Barlow 
3899 St James the Great Primary & Nursery School Mrs B Trimmer 
3079 Stansted CEP School Mrs L Mason 
2680 King’s Hill School Miss T Cryer 
 
14. CLUSTER : SEVENOAKS SOUTH 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2134 Four Elms Primary School Mrs G Burtenshaw 
3751 St Thomas’ Catholic Primary School Mr M Whiddett 
3043 Sundridge and Brasted CEP School Mrs P Plender 
5430 The Bradbourne School Mr R Parry 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



 

 

 
15. CLUSTER : SHEPWAY 1 
 

DCSF No: School Appointee 
2568 Morehall Primary School Mr M Manton 
7043 The Federation of Foxwood and Highview 

School 
 
Mrs T Kent 

 
16. CLUSTER : SHEPWAY RURAL  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3200 Brenzett CEP School Mrs G Rowell 
2645 Lydd Primary School Mrs K Hodge 
2691 St Nicholas CE Primary School Mrs P Garrard 
 The Federation of Bodsham and Saltwood 

CEP Schools (from November 2009) 
 
Mr W Gardner 

 The Federation of Bodsham and Saltwood 
CEP Schools (from November 2009) 

 
Mrs J Coulon 

 
17.  CLUSTER : SWALE RURAL   
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2435 South Avenue Infant School Mr A Ebetaleye 
 
18. CLUSTER : SWALE URBAN  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2463 Minterne Community Junior School Mr D Conway 
2513 The Oaks Community Infant School Mr D Conway 
 The Federation of Swale Catholic Primary 

Schools 
 
Mr J Ward 

 The Federation of Swale Catholic Primary 
Schools 

 
Ms S Stark 

 
19. CLUSTER : SWANLEY AND DISTRICT 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
 
20. CLUSTER : THANET 1 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
 
21. CLUSTER : THANET 2 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2338 Dame Janet Community Junior School Mrs D Pullman 
 
 
 
22. CLUSTER : TONBRIDGE 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 

Page 5



 

 

 
23.  CLUSTER: TUNBRIDGE WELLS 
 

DCSF No: School Appointee 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24.  PUPIL REFERRAL UNITS 
 

DCSF No: PRU Appointee 
9003 (Shepway 1) Brook Education Centre 

Management Committee 
 
Mrs R Rice 

 
 
 
09/c&g/gap/100909minutes appendix 

 

 

Page 6



 

By:   Managing Director – Children, Families and  Education  
 

To:   Governor Appointments Panel – 04 December 2009 
 

Subject: LOCAL AUTHORITY GOVERNORS FOR PRIMARY, 
SECONDARY AND SPECIAL SCHOOLS IN KENT 

 

Classification: Unrestricted 
 

File Ref:  LL/12/09 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 

Summary: To consider nominations for appointments to school governing 
bodies. 
 

FOR DECISION 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
The following schedule shows for each school the names of persons nominated for the 
vacancy and the sponsor submitting the nominations.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

Recommendations 

 
Members are asked TO MAKE appointments for Local Authority governors in primary, 
secondary and special schools in this schedule. 
 

 

 

 

 
Linda Lissimore 
Head of School Governance 
Tel: 01622 605118 
 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Documents 
None. 
 

Agenda Item B1

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Governor Appointments Panel 

4th December 2009     Issues Paper 

 

Page 
Number 
Summary 
Papers 

Cluster School Name 

Name of Nominee(s) 

Comments Guideline 

 Dartford 
West 

Dartford Grammar School for Girls,  
Mr Gareth Johnson 

Attendance is below the panel requirements. Letter of 
support has been provided by the chair of governors. 

i (i) 

 Deal and 
Sandwich 

Preston Primary School 

Mr Leyland Ridings 

Attendance is below the panels requirements based on 
the records available. The clerk has been unable to 
find any further information which highlights Mr 
Riding’s attendance beyond 2008. A supporting 
statement has been provided by the chair of 
governors.  

i (i) 

 Maidstone 1 East Borough Primary School 

Mr Dennis Hollands 

Attendance is below the panels requirements. A 
supporting statement provided by clerk on behalf of the 
governing body. 

 

 Malling  Platt CEP School,  

Mrs Marisha Wherry 

Mrs Wherry has two children currently in attending the 
school.  

h 

 Thanet 1 Ellington and Herson School  

Dr William Dodds  

Mr David Collins  

New School is due to be completed as of the 1st 
January 2010. Request that governors be appointed 
subject to completion of this process.  

 

 Pool of 
additional 
Governors 

Mr Andrew Wilson Candidate is happy to be considered for re-nomination 
to the Additional Governor pool. 

 

INFORMATION ONLY – NO PAPERS 

Chairs 
Action 

Malling St Marks C of E School Eccles  

Rosemary Henn-Macrae 

Mrs Henn-Macrae’s term of office should have been 
for three years but had been incorrectly registered as 
for 4 on our database. A Chairs action was granted to 
backdate Mrs Henn-Macrae’s appointment to 18th 
December 2008.  

 

P
a
g
e
 9



 Sevenoaks 
South  

The Wildernesse School 

Mr Mike Bolton  

The school is changing to academy status as of 31st 
August 2010. Mr Bolton will only be appointed until this 
time.  

 

 Late 
Submissions 

Mr Sean Barber, Priory Fields School, Dover 
Mrs Gillian Rowell, Brenzett CEP School, 
Shepway Rural 

 

These candidates have expressed their desire to 
continue in their post after the close of the previous 
GAP. All have completed re-appointment forms and 
have satisfactory attendance records. 

 

 

P
a
g
e
 1

0



School Name DFES End Date Name of Nomination New or Re-appointment Nominating Body Attendance Issues 

Ashford (A.S.One)

Aldington Primary School 2270  01 February 2009

Aldington Primary School 2270  03 July 2009

Ashford Oaks Community Primary 

School

3909  25 September 2009

Brabourne CEP School 3136  26 April 2009

Brook Community Primary School 2279  05 December 2009 Mr Nicholas Fawcett End of term reappointment wishes unknown Liberal 9/21 43%

Brook Community Primary School 2279  18 September 2008

Brook Community Primary School 2279  08 May 2009

Challock Primary School 2280  01 September 2006

Challock Primary School 2280  31 August 2006

East Stour Primary School 2272  03 May 2007 Mr David Smith New Governing Body

East Stour Primary School 2272  07 March 2009

Goldwyn Community Special School 7041  08 October 2009

Highworth Grammar School for Girls 4092  18 November 2008 Vacancy removed as school downsizing

Kennington CEJ School 3133  31 December 2009 Mrs Joyce Healey Willing to continue Governing Body 30/38 79%

Linden Grove Primary School 2675  08 March 2008

North School, The 4246  19 October 2009

Towers School, The 4196  20 December 2008

Willesborough Infant School 2276  06 January 2009

Ashford Rural

Charing CEP School 3343  23 October 2008

Furley Park Primary School 2686  01 October 2006 Mrs Dawn Strizaker New KCC

Furley Park Primary School 2686  08 July 2009

P
a
g
e
 1

1



Godinton Primary School 2625  29 May 2008

Godinton Primary School 2625  19 April 2009

High Halden CEP School 3139  01 August 2009

Smarden Primary School 2288  01 September 2009 Mr Hugh Ellison New Governing Body

Wittersham CEP School 3346  08 December 2009 Mr John Carroll Willing to continue Governing Body 9/12 75%

Canterbury City & Country

Adisham CEP School 3119  05 March 2008 Mrs Judith White New Governing Body

Bridge and Patrixbourne CEP School 3122  27 November 2008

Kingsmead Primary School 2604  02 September 2009 Mrs Nicolette Cole New Governing Body

Littlebourne CEP School 3126  31 December 2009 Mr Michael Coleman End of term reappointment wishes unknown Governing Body 18/19

Littlebourne CEP School 3126  25 June 2008

Parkside Community Primary School 2607  11 September 2009

St Stephen's Infant School 2611  05 December 2009 Dr John Gilbey End of term reappointment wishes unknown Conservative 8/9 89%

St Stephen's Junior School 2608  01 September 2009 Mr Graham Gibbens New Conservative

St Thomas' Catholic Primary School, 

Canterbury

3749  04 February 2009

[Federation] The Federation of Hersden 

Community Primary School and Sturry C 

3128  09 February 2009

[Federation] The Federation of Hersden 

Community Primary School and Sturry C 

3128  09 February 2009

Canterbury Coastal

Hampton Primary School 2264  02 September 2008

Herne Bay Junior School 5206  04 August 2008

Joy Lane Primary School 3910  29 March 2009

Reculver CEP School 3124  05 December 2009

Swalecliffe Community Primary School 2643  24 April 2009

Swalecliffe Community Primary School 2643  18 May 2009

P
a
g
e
 1

2



Westmeads Community Infant School 2268  22 May 2009 Mrs Darlene Bushall New Governing Body

Whitstable Junior School 2269  01 October 2004

Cranbrook & Paddock Wood

Cranbrook CEP School 3027  25 September 2009

Frittenden CEP School 3198  18 May 2005

Goudhurst & Kilndown CEP School 3029  28 December 2009 Mr Colin Noakes Willing to continue Conservative 22/26 84%

Hawkhurst CEP School 3032  24 September 2008

Paddock Wood Primary School 2127  01 September 2009

Dartford East

Knockhall Community Primary School 2123  07 May 2006

Knockhall Community Primary School 2123  07 July 2009

Milestone School 7066  01 May 2005

New Ash Green Primary School 2682  01 September 2005

Stone St Mary's CEP School 3021  17 September 2008 Mr Alaric Bonthron New Govering Body

Craylands School, The 2689  01 September 2008

Manor Community Primary School 3915  01 September 2009

Dartford West

Dartford Grammar School for Girls 5411  08 December 2009 Mr Gareth Johnson Willing to continue Conservative 7/11 64% Issues

Fleetdown Junior School 2533  20 March 2008 Vacancy removed as school amalgamting 

Holy Trinity CEP School, Dartford 5213  01 September 2009

Joydens Wood Infant School 2500  31 December 2009 Mrs Jennifer Rickwood Willing to continue Conservative 10/12 83%

St Albans Road Infant School 2069  04 April 2007

Grammar School for Girls Wilmington, 

The

5400  01 September 2009

P
a
g
e
 1

3



Deal & Sandwich

Cartwright & Kelsey CEP School 3351  08 June 2007

Kingsdown & Ringwould CEP School 3173  18 July 2009

Preston Primary School 2322  31 December 2009 Mr Leyland Ridings Willing to continue Conservative 2/8 25% Issues

Preston Primary School 2322  01 February 2007

Sandwich Junior School 2627  04 March 2009

St Margaret's-at-Cliffe Primary School 2532  08 December 2009 Mrs Barbara Wells Willing to continue Governing Body 13/15 86%

St Margaret's-at-Cliffe Primary School 2532  08 December 2009 Ms Brenda Paul End of term reappointment wishes unknown Governing Body 9/15 60%

Wingham Primary School 2326  06 February 2007

Wingham Primary School 2326  18 July 2009

Dover

Aylesham Primary School 2648  24 June 2007

Eythorne Elvington Community Primary 

School

2320  01 August 2006 Miss Leanne Phipps New Governing Body

Green Park Community Primary School 3916  16 January 2009

Guston CEP School 3169  01 January 2009

Harbour School 7045  21 March 2008

Harbour School 7045  13 September 2008

Harbour School 7045  05 September 2009

Langdon Primary School 2318  01 August 2009 Rev James Boughton New Governing Body

Priory Fields School 2309  31 October 2009 Mr Sean Barber Late Submission Governing Body Issues

Priory Fields School 2309  31 October 2005 Mrs Claire Barham

Gravesham

Cobham Primary School 2094  01 October 2009

P
a
g
e
 1

4



Culverstone Green Primary School 2110  31 December 2009 Mrs Dawn Bramer Willing to Continue Governing Body 12/12 100%

Dover Road Community Primary School 2670  01 June 2009

Dover Road Community Primary School 2670  01 June 2009

Istead Rise Primary School 2458  17 May 2009

Kings Farm Primary School 2674  09 February 2009

Lawn Primary School 2116  02 August 2009 Miss Angela Smith New KCC

Lawn Primary School 2116  02 August 2009

Meopham Community Primary School 2656  29 August 2007

Meopham School 5424  30 September 2009 Mrs Lesley Vinall New Governing Body

Painters Ash Primary School 2525  26 May 2007

Painters Ash Primary School 2525  01 September 2004

Riverview Infant School 2462  21 July 2009

Riverview Junior School 2444  01 August 2007

Shears Green Infant School 2119  30 September 2008 Mrs Amanda Savill New Governing Body

Shears Green Junior School 2431  08 December 2009 Mrs Marion Wessel Willing to continue Governing Body 10/12 83%

St Botolph's CEP School 5210  21 May 2007

Vigo Village School 2519  25 September 2007

Whitehill Primary School 3900  20 February 2006 Vacancy removed as school downsizing

Maidstone 1

Allington Primary School 5209  01 September 2009

Barming Primary School 2548  02 September 2009

Bower Grove School 7032  05 December 2009 Mr Mick Beckwith Willing to continue Governing Body 17/23 73%

Brunswick House Primary School 2171  07 December 2009 Revd Robin Williamson Willing to continue Governing Body 18/18 100%

Ditton Infant School 5212  18 September 2008 Mr Kevin Long New Governing Body

East Farleigh Primary School 2163  11 July 2009 Mrs Wendy Williams New Governing Body

P
a
g
e
 1

5



Hunton CEP School 3323  02 February 2008

Maidstone Grammar School 4522  01 July 2009 Dr Amgharad Davies New Governing Body 

Maidstone Grammar School for Girls 4523  02 July 2009

St Francis' Catholic School, Maidstone 5207  02 May 2008

Staplehurst School 2192  03 July 2008

Sutton Valence Primary School 2193  09 July 2009

Astor of Hever Community School, The 4064  26 September 2009 Mr Ross Charles New KCC

West Borough Primary School 2653  01 September 2009

Maidstone (MC2)

Archbishop Courtenay Primary School 3461  08 December 2009 Mrs Denise Joy End of term reappointment wishes unknown Governing Body 7/12 59%

East Borough Primary School 2172  31 December 2009 Mr Mike Palmby Willing to continue 10/12 83%

East Borough Primary School 2172  31 December 2009 Mr Dennis Holland Willing to continue Liberal 6/12 50% Issues

East Borough Primary School 2172  09 June 2009

Headcorn Primary School 2165  02 September 2009

Kingswood Primary School 2578  09 October 2008

Lenham Primary School 2168  01 July 2008

Senacre Wood Primary School 2586  01 August 2009

South Borough Primary School 2180  01 August 2009

St Paul's Infant School 2474  01 September 2008 Miss Jill Trumper New Governing Body

[Federation] Valley Invicta Park (VIP) 

Federation

4058  25 July 2008 Vacancy removed as school adopting foundation status 

[Federation] Valley Invicta Park (VIP) 

Federation

4058  28 September 2009 Vacancy removed as school adopting foundation status 

Malling

Borough Green Primary School 5201  09 October 2007

Brookfield Junior School, Larkfield 5223  03 December 2008

P
a
g
e
 1

6



Burham CEP School 3062  05 December 2009 Mrs Mary Davis Willing to continue Governing Body 11/12 91%

Kings Hill School 2680  18 February 2009

Lunsford Primary School 2562  02 October 2008

Platt CEP School 3325  15 September 2009 Mrs Marisha Wherry New Governing Body Issues 

Ryarsh Primary School 2189  08 July 2009 Mrs Rachel Rowland New Governing Body

St James the Great Primary & Nursery 

School

3899  08 December 2009 Mrs Belinda Hunter Willing to continue Governing Body 20/23 87%

St James the Great Primary & Nursery 

School

3899  08 December 2009 Mrs Trudy Dean End of term reappointment wishes unknown Liberal 11/23 47%

St Mark's CEP School, Eccles 3059  18 December 2008 Mrs Rosemary Hen-Macrae Willing to continue Governing Body CHAIRS 

ACTION

Discovery School, The 2065  06 September 2006 Mrs Amanda Rolfe New KCC

Discovery School, The 2065  28 September 2009

Wouldham All Saints CoE Primary 

School

3088  08 May 2009

Wouldham All Saints CoE Primary 

School

3088  01 September 2009

Sevenoaks South

Halstead Community Primary School 2133  01 October 2009

Hever CEP School 3312  25 October 2008

Kemsing Primary School 2136  08 December 2009 Mrs Eliza Ecclestone Willing to continue Conservative 9/12 75%

Leigh Primary School 2137  08 December 2009 Mr David James Willing to continue Governing Body 24/24 100%

Otford Primary School 2138  02 September 2008 Miss Katy Cox New KCC

Riverhead Infant School 2459  15 January 2010 Mr Noel Dawes Willing to continue Conservative 11/12 92%

Sevenoaks Primary School 2632  08 December 2009 Mrs Melanie McInerney End of term reappointment wishes unknown Governing Body 22/25 88%

Wildernesse School, The 5433  08 December 2009 Mr Mike Bolton Willing to continue KCC 18/24 75% Issues

Valence School 7021  23 July 2009

Shepway 1

Selsted CEP School 3160  29 September 2009

P
a
g
e
 1

7



Harvey Grammar School, The 4101  01 September 2009

Shepway Rural

Brenzett CEP School 3200  04 December 2009 Mrs Gillian Rowell Late Submission 10/12 83% Issues

Brockhill Park Performing Arts College 5466  05 December 2009 Revd Nicholas Cooper New Conservative

Brookland CEP School 3137  08 December 2009 Mrs Wendy Binder Willing to continue Governing Body 21/21 100%

Dymchurch Primary School 2650  01 March 2009

Elham CEP School 3347  05 December 2009 Mrs Valerie Hall Willing to continue Conservative 15/16 93%

Hythe Bay C of E Primary School 3902  01 September 2009 Mrs Keren Belcourt New Governing Body

Hythe Bay C of E Primary School 3902  28 September 2009

Lympne CEP School 3155  01 September 2009

Lympne CEP School 3155  01 September 2009

St Nicholas C of E Primary School 2691  08 December 2009 Mrs Barbara Palmer Willing to continue Governing Body 100%

Swale Rural

Bysing Wood Primary School 2534  01 September 2005

Canterbury Road Primary School 2254  01 September 2009

Davington Primary School 2228  06 November 2008

Eastling Primary School 2226  01 June 2009 Mrs Flavia Jolliffe New Governing Body

Lansdowne Primary School 2516  16 April 2007

Luddenham School 2232  19 August 2008

Luddenham School 2232  10 June 2009

Lynsted and Norton School 2233  24 January 2008

Milstead and Frinsted CEP School 3110  08 December 2009 Mr Peter Greenlees Willing to continue Governing Body 11/14 78%

Milstead and Frinsted CEP School 3110  28 May 2008

Murston Junior School 2252  31 December 2009 Mr Paul Winter Willing to continue Governing Body 8/12 67%

P
a
g
e
 1

8



South Avenue Infant School 2435  01 November 2005

South Avenue Junior School 2614  01 September 2005

Teynham Parochial CEP School 3117  30 June 2008

Abbey School 4242  10 July 2008

Tunstall CE (Aided) School 3337  09 October 2008

Swale Urban

Grove Park Community School 2595  28 June 2007

Grove Park Community School 2595  15 September 2009

Kemsley Primary School 3891  01 November 2004

Milton Court Primary School 2251  30 June 2007

Minster in Sheppey Primary School 2235  10 May 2006

Richmond Primary School 2242  08 December 2009 Mr Michael Crick Willing to continue KCC 100%

Richmond Primary School 2242  01 September 2009 Mr Alan Jenner New KCC

Westlands School, The 5434  31 December 2009 Mr Keith Woolley Willing to continue Governing Body 12/12/100%

Woodgrove Primary School 3912  24 October 2007

[Federation] The Federation of Bobbing 

Village School and Iwade Community 

2230  03 March 2009

[Federation] The Sheerness West 

Federation

2245  08 December 2008

Swanley & District

Crockenhill Primary School 2088  01 May 2006

Downsview Primary 3896  08 December 2009 Revd Edward Young Willing to continue Governing Body 99%

Furness School 7034  01 September 2009

Hextable School 4219  02 November 2005

High Firs Primary School 2615  09 May 2009

Horizon School 3908  01 September 2009

P
a
g
e
 1

9



St Bartholomew's Catholic Primary 

School

5214  08 December 2009 Mrs Janet Carter Willing to continue Governing Body 12/13 92%

St Mary's CEP School 3373  02 September 2009

St Paul's CEP School 3010  04 June 2008

St Paul's CEP School 3010  22 May 2008

Thanet 1

Birchington CEP School 3178  28 August 2009

Cliftonville Primary School 2617  01 September 2008

Cliftonville Primary School 2617  02 June 2009

Drapers Mills Primary School 2331  25 July 2006

Laleham Gap School (Primary Site) 7073  19 January 2006

Northdown Primary School 2553  18 June 2008

Palm Bay Primary School 2672  10 July 2009

Salmestone Primary School 2335  05 December 2009 Mr David Halls Willing to continue Governing Body 23/28 82%

St Anthony's School 7033  31 December 2009 Mrs Carol Stanion Willing to continue Governing Body 10/12 83%

St Gregory's Catholic Primary School, 

Margate

3889  01 September 2006

St Nicholas At Wade CEP School 3186  01 August 2008

Thanet 2

Bromstone Primary School, Broadstairs 2603  30 September 2009

Newington Community Primary School & 

Nursery

3918  29 October 2007

Stone Bay School 7058  31 December 2009 Mrs Erica Hawkins Willing to continue Governing Body 18/22 82%

Stone Bay School 7058  31 December 2009 Mr Malcolm Weston Willing to continue Governing Body 15/22 68%

Stone Bay School 7058  28 August 2008 Mr Jeffrey Duke New Governing Body

Foreland School, The 7040  15 May 2007

Foreland School, The 7040  01 September 2005

P
a
g
e
 2

0



Tonbridge

East Peckham Primary School 2164  01 April 2009

Hildenborough CEP School 3033  20 September 2007

Ridge View School 7051  01 September 2005

Shipbourne School 2190  17 December 2007

Slade Primary School and Attached Unit 

for HI

2155  06 December 2005

Stocks Green Primary School 2539  08 July 2009

Sussex Road Community Primary School 2156  01 June 2009

Judd School, The 4622  18 September 2009

Tonbridge Grammar School 5443  08 December 2009 Mr Mark Heaton Willing to continue Governing Body 13/15 87%

Tunbridge Wells

Bishops Down Primary School 2490  05 December 2009 Mr James Watson Willing to continue Governing Body 21/24 87%

Bishops Down Primary School 2490  04 September 2009

Pembury School 2139  01 June 2009

St Barnabas CEP School 3320  03 September 2008

St Marks's CEP School 3052  02 February 2008

Tunbridge Wells Girls' Grammar School 4043  31 December 2009 Mrs Susan Cooke End of term reappointment wishes unknown KCC 19/24 79%

PRU: LAs are advised to appoint 

candidates irrespective of any political 
[Swanley and District] Centre Class 

Management Committee

9013  02 February 2008

[Thanet 2] Thanet and Dover Alternative 

Curriculum Unit

9014  24 November 2008

[Thanet 1] The Northwood Centre 

Management Committee

9008  02 February 2008

[Shepway Rural] Warm Stone 

Management Committee

9008  02 February 2008

[Gravesham] West Kent Health Needs 

Education Service

9010  02 February 2008

P
a
g
e
 2

1



[Gravesham] West Kent Health Needs 

Education Service

9010  02 February 2008

[Tunbridge Wells] West Kent Learning 

Federation Management Committee

9006  02 February 2008

P
a
g
e
 2

2


	Agenda
	A3 Minutes - 9 October 2009
	Minutes Appendix, 09/10/2009 Governor Appointments Panel

	B1 LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent
	Item B1 Appendix 1
	Item B1 Appendix 2


